
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Thomas Colle 
Tuesday, 1 December 2020 10:08 am 

  

Subject: 
Steve Chadwick; Geoff Williams; Jocelyn Mikaere; Brian Stirton 
FW: Blue Baths revitalisation project 
BBELRLCBlueBathsTermSheet201120.pdf Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

Categories: Executive T earn 

Good morning  

I understand Brian Stirton has been keeping you up to date on the progress of Geotech work being undertaken by 

Tonkin and Taylor, this will be used to complete a thorough Detail Seismic Assessment (DSA) of the Blue Baths 
building. The Geotech report was due last Friday, but has been delayed to allow Tonkin & Taylors internal review to be 

completed. We anticipate receiving the report in the next couple of days. Brian will be in touch and will provide a copy 

of the Geotech report as soon as it is available. 

Once the comprehensive DSA is complete we will be in a position to discuss your proposal and any implications the DSA 

may have on your proposal. We anticipate the final DSA to be completed by late January 2021. 

Regards Thomas 

Thomas Colle Chief Financial Officer 
P: 07 3484199 I E: thomas.colle@rotorualc.nz I W: rotorualakescouncil.nz 

From: hluebatbs co oz:;. 

Date: 22 November 2020 at 11:23:38 AM NZDT 
To: Steve Chadwick <Steve.Chadwick@rotorualc.nz> 

Cc: jp.gaston@rotorualc.nz. Jocelyn Mikaere <Jocelyn.Mikaere@rotorualc.nz>, Geoff Williams 

<Geoff.Williams@rotorualc.nz> 

Subject: Blue Baths revitalisation project 

Kia ora Steve 
I hope you are well. 

As signalled at our recent discussions regarding the Blue Baths revitalisation & preservation plans,  

& I have worked on a document in an effort to move things forward between the parties. 

This is now attached for your review. 

I look forward to RLC's response. 

Nga mihi 
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Unless otherwise stated, all redactions are made under section 7(2)(a) of LGOIMA
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section 17(a) of LGOIMA - not related to Blue Baths
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section 7(2)(b)(ii) LGOIMA
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